
 

  Community Police Review  
  Commission Memorandum 
 

 
 

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION       DATE: AUGUST 28, 2024 
  
FROM:  OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER                           WARDS: ALL  

 
SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF JULY – AUGUST 2024 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Receive and file a communications report for the months of July - August 2024. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the 
months of July – August 2024.  
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The following Police Department related items were agendized for the City Council as noted 
below: 
 
July 16, 2024 
 

(1) The Memoranda of Understanding (MOU) with the Riverside Police Officer's Association 
Unit and the Riverside Police Officer's Association Supervisory Unit has undergone 
administrative language revisions. 

(2) The Gary Sinise Foundation First Responders Outreach grant has been accepted for 
$26,181.07 to fund the department's community-based outreach and employee wellness 
programs. 

(3) The Real Time Crime Center project, funded by $900,000 from the 2024-25 Measure Z 
Fund Balance and $175,000 annually for 2025-29, will be implemented using FususONE 
from Axon Enterprise, Inc., with a total value of $746,037.16. 

 

August 6, 2024 
 

(1) The Police Department has authorized the purchase of new and used vehicles, including 
motorcycles, for up to $2,314,398 from the Measure Z Fund, Police Field Operations, 
Vehicle Replacement Account for an additional 12-month term. 

(2) MCI Communications Services, LLC., formerly Verizon Business Services, is providing 
telecommunication services for CALNET IFB C4DNCS19, data network, and 
communication services through State of California Pricing Contract C4-DNCS-19-001-28 
until June 30, 2025. 

 
 

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst 


